# SUZANNE EVANS

## Pearland, TX 77581

832-638 -0314 - evans.suzanne84@gmail.com

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

License Registered Nurse with 2 years of nursing experience in settings such as long term and skilled facilities, urgent cares, and neuro psychiatric services. Has a desire to bring compassionate quality care to all ages within the community. Believes great nurses make a difference in peoples lives whether they are coworkers, patients, or visiting family members.

## **SKILLS**

- Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (BLS)
- Clinical documentation
- Peripheral IV insertion

- IV drug therapy management
- Foley catheters
- Peg tubes

## WORK HISTORY

04/2021 to Current

## **Registered Nurse**

## HCA Healthcare Clear Lake – Webster, Texas

Managed patient care on Medical Surgical unit. Administration of IV medications including blood transfusions and blood products. Collaboration with various medical personnel. Prepped patients for medical procedures such as heart catheterization, surgery, and wound Debridements. Made sure charts had consents for procedures, discharge paper work, and any other pertinent information. Verified consults, documentation, various diagnostics, and initiated many basic nursing skills on unit.

#### 01/2021 to 04/2021

# **Registered Nurse**

# Medical Behavioral Hospital Of Clear Lake – Houston, TX

Experience with admitting patients gathering medical records from previous facilities, reconciling medications with doctors, writing telephone orders, and coordinating with pharmacy for updates in in mar. Monitoring for changes in patients behaviors notifying doctors of improvement or worsening for adjustments in medication. Drawing labs to monitor drug levels for effective therapeutic results. Initiating prn IM mediations for patients requiring immediate intervention. Collaborating with social workers, doctors, behavioral therapist, and families to promote long term goals for patients.

#### 05/2020 to 12/2020

#### **Charge Registered Nurse**

# Friendship Haven Health Care And Rehabilitation – Friendswood, TX

Managed a number of patients working with doctors, implementing orders, collaborating with various services such as physical therapy, laboratories, radiology, psychiatry, any many other medical services to care for patients in long term care. Communicated with families regarding changes in conditions and medication approvals from responsible parties. Experience in working with patients who have rapidly changing conditions such as aspiration and implementing life saving nursing interventions. Many skills utilized in this field.

## 11/2019 to 09/2020

#### **Registered Nurse**

MedExpress Urgent Care – Pearland, TX

Has ability to apply critical assessments and collaborate with doctors to quickly administer treatments such as quick IM injections for anaphylactic reactions, breathing treatments for asthma, and many other interventions. Assisted doctors with minor surgical procedures, assisted devices, splinting, and gynecological assessments. Completed exams such as vision, hearing and is DOT certified for Department of Transportation. Experienced with blood draws, EKG's, laboratory analysis, and other diagnostic procedures.

#### 04/2019 to 11/2019

#### **Licensed Vocational Nurse**

## Tuscany Village Skilled Nursing Facility – Pearland, TX

Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions. Provided basic patient care and treatments such as administering IV and IM antibiotic solutions, insulin's, breathing treatments, G-Tube medications and feedings, and many other basic treatments. Experienced with wound care, insertion of indwelling urinary catheters, and peripheral IV insertions.

# **EDUCATION**

05/2020

**Associate of Science: Applied Health Science San Jacinto College District** - Pasadena, TX

#### ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Associate vocational nursing graduate 2017-2018 San Jacinto College
- Associate registered nurse graduate 2019-2020 San Jacinto College
- Accepted at University of Texas Arlington BSN 2021

# REFERENCES

- Ngozi Azubike- Registered Nurse 1 (701) 491-0593
- Daniel Yawn Medical Behavioral of Clear Lake (619) 243-9759
- Kina Shy- Alief Independent School District RN (832) 332-0640